From: Paw, Yoe Kaw <YoeKaw.Paw@k12.5d.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Stelnhoff, Kraig <Kraig.Steinhoff@k12.sd.us>
Subject:

Hi, this is Yoe Kaw Paw, | cannot come back for next school year because I'm planning to go back to Thailand, and after |
come back, my goal is to go hack to school.

Sent from my iPad



Linda J Pietz
Director of Curriculum,
Instruction & Assessment
Linda.Pietz@k12.sd.us

SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTENT TO APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING

Any person or group applying for grant funds is expected to complete this form prior to submitting any grants or
requesting funds that will impact the Huron School District.

Callee Bauman Wachter

Date; 92/ 2/2023 Contact Person:

Group Applying: yyron Destination Imagination Program

Name of Grant/Award: Huron Community Foundation

Name of Funder;_'l;iurond Ciomm Contact Person Rhonda Kludt
oundation
Amount to be Requested: _#3000.00 Funder’s Submission Due Date:_March 15. 2023

Destination Imagination is a creative problem-solving program open to all K-12 students in the Huron School District. Teams solve challenges
Project Focus: in STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, Math or a Project-Based Community Outreach Challenge. (idodi.org)

How awarded amount received? X Full amount up front Reimbursement
Are any follow up reports required? Yes X No If yes, when are they due?
Is any District funding, resource, or in-kind commitment required now or in the future? Yes No

If yes, please list by dollar amount and/or in-kind service/support. Please be specific.

Please note:
o Each school/individual will be responsible for submitting and following through on the grant application
process unless other arrangements have been made.
o A copy of the completed grant application must be available upon request.
o The person or group applying will need to submit the following documentation to the business offices:
o If and when the grant is awarded, a copy of the award letter.
o If any follow-up reports are required, a copy of the report.

A copy of this request with signatures will be returned to the contact person above when the application is reviewed,
allowing the application to proceed.

Signature: %’ﬁ M w323

Buil'cIiFg/Departm nt Administrator Date

iculum, Instruction & Assessment Date

Signature: 4/ 4/ LTl A-[3 “9@:;73\
) frson, Business Manager Date

Presented to School Board:

150 5th Street SW, PO BOX 949 | HURON, SD 57350 | (P) 605-353-6992




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

Date: 02/12/2023 Contact Person: Callee Bauman Wachter

Group Applying: Hyron Destination Imagination Program

Name of Grant/Award: Heartland Region United Way

Name of Funder:_ United Way Contact Person “en Bragg

Amount to be Requested: $3000.00 Funder’s Submission Due Date:_May 2023
Destination Imagination is a creative problem-solving program open to all K-12 students in the Huron School District. Teams solve challenges
Project Focus: in STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, Math or a Project-Based Community Outreach Challenge. (idodi.org)

How awarded amount received? X Full amount up front Reimbursement
Are any follow up reports required? Yes X__No If yes, when are they due?
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

Signature: ]‘/’M‘? e 240w 07

Building/Departfment Administrator Date

Signature:( %\ﬁdl CEG) -/ 5 43

Linda J Piet f

Pirector oﬁ‘furrlculum Instruction & Assessment Date

2-/3-Ja2 3

y Chrlstopheéon, Busmess Manager Date

Signature: 7

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

Date; 01/05/2022 Contact Person; _Callee Bauman Wachter

Group Applying: 1 ron Destination Imagination Program

Name of Grant/Award: Huron Youth Leadership Grant

Name of Funder: HYLC Contact Person Heidi Holforty

Amount to be Requested:_$500.00 Funder’s Submission Due Date:_Approximately February 1, 2022
Destination Imagination is a creative problem-solving program open to all K-12 students in the Huron School District. Teams solve challenges
Project Focus: in STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, Math or a Project-Based Community Outreach Challenge. (idodi.org)

How awarded amount received? X Full amount up front Reimbursement
Are any follow up reports required? Yes X _No If yes, when are they due?
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

Signature: X‘"ﬂ% J/;// P {2 2D

Building/Department Administrator Date
S1gnatur&>&/‘-¢( Q@ﬁ A -3 =2 5
Linda J Piet irector offurnculum Instruction & Assessment Date
Signature: ot S35 23
Date

Presented to School Board:

150 5th Street SW, PO BOX 949 | HURON, SD 57350 | (P) 605-353-6992




